

Vying (or amputating, competing) ~~and~~ ^{for} ~~OB~~ Scars. ~~223~~

- 7 -

Wobble (V.C) move from side to side - reel. 2100000
21. 200000, 202

Wabbly (a) ~~relic~~ ²¹ ~~2022~~ ²⁰²³ from
Wacca (to a woman soldier)

Digitized by srujanika@gmail.com

Wad (m) a small mass of soft material used as a pad to keep things apart, a plug, small ball of papier-mâché, cotton or fiber, stuffing the openings.

Waddle (v.) walk in a
rocking manner, walk
with short steps swaying
from side to side as a duck
goes on water, sway
on water, walk
in a rocking manner
swagger

Swagger
Wade (v.) walk through as in
water walk through anything
that about one dozen or
~~one~~ or more @ 100 ft.
~~one~~ or more @ 100 ft.
make out way with difficulty
as in 200 yards or so
rather walk through or
over the water
Wafer (n) a paste made up of
of flour used in making little
circular flat pieces
thin pieces of bread. 200 ft.
used one ~~one~~ 200 ft.
or less, and ~~one~~ 200 ft.

a little round pasty substance formed and is
called Cake used in Communion. W.C.
or morsels for the

Walt (v. t) Carve lightly through
leather, wood, etc., so as to leave
a ~~float~~^{float} in the air
and ~~float~~^{float} in the air
and ~~float~~^{float} (n) a small
puff of air - ~~float~~^{float}

Wag (v.) means repetitively to + fro
Up & down, rag tag, etc., down
swings -3 gal. (-) a joker
jester, jesting fellow. Good, to
good a witty person main
one not particular.

Wage (^{or} payment for work done
or money paid decided for work
done. Carrying on work
wage was ~~of~~ ^{to} stake or
or pledge ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~to~~ stake
Wages (^{or}) stake, but, ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~to~~
~~to~~ or ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~to~~ ~~to~~ ~~to~~ a lot.

Wages (n) Payment for work done
Nouns of Continuity.

Waggish (ə) jesting, watty, rowdy
wagging, mischievous, comical
etc. as adj. need no noun
Waggle (v.) move tail & etc.
etc. as v.

Waggons a fourwheeled vehicle
for heavy goods, an open
railway truck (K. & S., m. 18)

Waggoner (n) A waggon driver

Waggonette (n) a four wheel
open top vehicle.

ଶିଖିବାରେ - ଯୁଦ୍ଧ - ମନୋକାଳୀଙ୍କାରୀ।

Wagtail (n) a small bird
with long tail in constant
motion ~~as good as gold~~

Waif, ^{a homeless wandering, nothing fixed or own} a stray boy, abandoned
child, a forsaken child, etc.

Owned, a non-lesser value, some
92222001, name is 10622231st, Am
dist little or nothing, stay animal 21

2-25 @ 11:00 a.m. a castaway drifting thing. 212 yards west

Wail or mournful cry, lamentation
Pm 6:23; Am. 8:2; Zeph. 3:14; Mic. 3:4

காலங்களிலே அதை விடுவதே முனிசிபாலிடி

ZnO: (S) + (V). mean
firment having angular cry.

విషాదములకు ప్రార్థించుకున్నాడు

କୁଳାଙ୍ଗାରୀ

Wait (or) a waggon will come

Wainscoting plank fixed to
the wall, wooden paneling.

Waist (n) narrow part of the body between the ribs & the

Body between the ears to tip
part of body immediately after above the
hips, loins, etc. by 6 lbs

Waistband in a girl's belt

Waist Coat (m) a short-sleeved

under coat, Verte. von 20-25% to 50%
25-30% to 50%

Wait (V. i.) remain expectantly
remain without achieving

నువ్వుల ప్రాంగణములలో
నువ్వుల తల్లి నువ్వులు

1980s f31382

1086

Waiter (or) servant at a
table, attendant at a
table, waiter, maid, girl
and boy & girl,
servant

~~Waitress~~ Waitress (as a woman
attendant at table)

Wa-ri-t^t give up already
cancel return ~~return~~
~~cancel return~~
cancel return after a day
cancel return

Wakle (v. t. c.) rise up or make
to rise from sleep, cause
or induce round from
sleep, inactivity or idleness
excite, rouse, stir up
Keep watch over corpse
before burial νεκροφύλαξ
Dots on my Vigil - watch,
track, trail or Course
left by a ship and crew
on land or sea

Wakeful (a) Keeping awake
~~(b) In mornin~~

କୁର୍ରିମୁଦ୍ରା, କୁର୍ରିମୁଦ୍ରା

Vigilant, watchful.

Cañuel. କାନ୍ଦୁଲେ
ପ୍ରାଚୀନ.

Watson (V.T.) rouse from
slumber ~~over~~

Wale or ridge formed
on fleshly stroke of t.v.

rod or whip and go like
e.g. a streak caused by a stick
knocked by a stick

Walk (V.-) go on, too
morning by lifting up
setting down foot
alternately as I walk, pa-

Walrus (n) a big sea animal
 of the arctic region, a large
 mammal with long tusks, and
 swimming in the arctic seas, are
 referred to as walruses. (see also)
 Walk (v.) path for walking,
 footpath, and so on.
 Walk, ramble. 200 words
 synonyms: course of life.
 and 200 words (see also)
 Walking stick (n) a stick
 used by old men, lame men etc
 in walking. synonyms, cane, stick
 and 200 words (see also).
 Wall (n) a structure of stone,
 brick etc forming part of a
 building. 200 words, stick, stick, stick
 etc. a partition or screen.
 synonyms.
 Wall-eye (n) white irised shiny
 eye. 200 words, white, shiny eye.
 Wallet (n) a small leather case
 for carrying personal necessities
 or other articles, a flat leather
 case for bills or papers. nouns
 200 words, bill, bill, bill, bill.
 Knapsack, leather kit —
 Wallow (v.) beat, thrash, flog.
 nouns: beat, thrash, flog,
 etc. 200 words, roll out, roll out
 etc.
 In great delight in
 synonyms: beat, thrash, flog, take
 swinish delight in, 200 words
 etc. 200 words, live in vice.
 Walnut (n) an edible nut of
 certain trees growing in
 temperate zones. nouns, 200 words
 etc. (see also)

Walrus (n) a big sea animal
 of the arctic region, a large
 mammal with long tusks, and
 swimming in the arctic seas, are
 referred to as walruses. (see also)
 Waltz (n) a kind of whirling dance
 for two persons. 200 words
 Wampum (n) shells used as money
 etc. 200 words, beads, beads
 Wand (n) a short rod of beaten,
 welded stick. ad., 200 words
 and staff of authority. 200 words, Wand,
 a magician's rod. 200 words
 Wand-waver (n) go about aimlessly
 go about without intention
 or purpose, roam, rove,
 range,浪游, etc. 200 words
 etc. 200 words, etc. 200 words
 stray away from the subject
 etc. 200 words, etc. 200 words
 etc. 200 words, etc. 200 words
 Wanderer (n) one who goes
 about aimlessly, or浪游,
 etc. 200 words, etc. 200 words
 Wandering (n) aimless, 200 words,
 aimless roaming. 200 words
 etc. 200 words
 Wanderlust (n) insatiable
 unquenchable thirst for
 travelling. nouns, 200 words
 etc. 200 words, passion for travelling.
 Waste (v.) become less & less,
 fade, reduce, decrease,
 diminish, decline, grow less
 + less. become smaller in
 size or brightness. 200 words, 200 words

ଓন্দো কান্তিলয় পরিষেবা, বাংলাদেশ

Want (ψ_1) be in mind of, requires
dove long back in of any
of ψ_2 , as ψ_1 do. Correspond
with (ψ_1) from ψ_2 ,
necessarily ψ_1 & ψ_2 . Each of
failure ψ_1 & ψ_2 .

23. desire, longing
24. don't expect.

Wanton (a) playful,肆意的
done without reason,無理由的
spontaneous,自然而然的, loose
reckless, licentious, roaming
loose in sexual behaviour,
wild, unrestrained, un-
controlled, luxuriant,
breaking all rules, immoral,
lascivious, lewd
licentious. 好色的, 非禮的
nonchalant, 隨意的, 雖然
nonchalant, 隨意的, 雖然
nonchalant, 隨意的, 雖然
Wanton (b) an immoral form
of behaviour, 非禮的形態

Wantonness (or) lewdness.

① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩
descriptions of the various
War (a) long fight between
nations or countries by
armed men of the two
sides - fight, quarrel, conflict
wars, differences, enmity, & so on
⑨ ⑩ - any large scale
conflict against the people
or the state. (as in ③ ④ ⑤)

1088 singing birds.
Wattle (u.) Sing little
a bird sing with a
quivering voice, sing
with constant trills as
birds. Carol, trill ~~sing~~
~~as can sing~~ (from
G. ~~as~~, ~~can~~ sing) ~~as~~ ~~can~~

~~Wanderer~~ for
Wanderer or a song-bird,
asymmetrical, a mimician
is about.

Wand (wände) (nuff) towards
G. J. org n. 6. 2005.

Ward (m) division of a town or city, sometimes room in jail or hospital

(administer to) a child under the guardianship of another (possibly 622; Int. Custody of child, father of person under guardianship, part of a key concept, as to, (Que) protect and 230, term used in DPP, drugs or anything else)

Wordpage 10 created 03/20/2019 10:45 AM

Wanderer's guardian.

~~the usual officer in charge~~

of a prison, come home,
But I am not a man.

~~Postal records, names
and assigned officer~~

in el oor en gair naid jreit

in charge of all
Vandals (or) Patchwork

Wander (n) ~~Wander~~
Second Annual Program

and a staff of authority

202-182225

wardrobe (n) a portable chest for clothes, or a place where clothes or dresses are kept. only supply of clothes
wardrobe (n) a room containing a number of articles of furniture or household goods.
ware (n) a general name for goods made of a substance - (glassware, woodware, lacquerware, boneware)

wares (n) goods, articles for sale, merchandise. Notions. Odds & ends. (clothes)

warehouse (n) a storehouse for goods, godown. (large dep.)

warfare (n) military service. state of being at war. (of God) hostility, war.

warlike (a) fond of, skilled in war, martial, hostile. (concerned with) war. threatening war. (of God) aggression.

warm (a) moderately hot - tepid, giving off moderate heat, having moderate degree of heat, esp. (of body) 98° F. 37°C. (of cloth) Carded, hairy.

kind, sympathetic. (of God) kind, sympathetic, enthusiastic, animated.

Wardrobe (n) a cupboard for storing clothes in, especially for children.

X Warmly (adv) cordially, heartily.

X Warmhearted (a) kind, sympathetic. (of God) kind, sympathetic.

Warming-gee (n) one who tries to bring about war offensively

Wardrobe (n) a place where relatives allowed to be buried, ground. (of God) a ground where relatives burrow.

Warm (v.t) Caution, fine advice, notify, make aware of coming danger, put on guard. (about) advise against action. (of God) advise against a proposed action.

Warning (n) forewarning notice of coming danger, reservation, advice against a proposed action. (of God) my warning.

Warlike (n) burst from the natural state, bend or twist out of natural shape, distort.

Warlike (n) a strong, fine, lengthwise thread in a woven fabric, as in cloth, canvas, a rope used for towing a bower. Verbal. (of God) 20th Aug 1944.

Warped (a) bent, perverted, crooked, (of God) 31, 20th Aug 1944.

Warrior (n) a combat order for assault, (of God) 3, 20th Aug 1944. justification, (of God) authority, resolution, guarantee, (of God) 20th Aug 1944. (v.t) authorise, justify, (of God) 20th Aug 1944.

Warren (n) a place where relatives allowed to be buried, ground. (of God) a ground where relatives burrow.

Warrior (m) brave fighter or
soldier, experienced soldier
~~Cat Ba Cat, name of bird, Cassowary.~~

Want (m) a hard growth on the skin, scar, non fibrous as ^{large} as my fist, a hard excrescence on the skin.

Wary (a), Careful, Cautious,
Vigilant, watchful, prudent
and ~~wise~~ ^{wise} ~~wise~~ ^{wise}

Wash (U.V.) clean with water,
20 g 200, 20 g 200 bathe 20 g 200
wash 20 g 200. flow against
shore rocks be said of waves.
flow touching 20 g 200 20 g 200
Carry away or be carried off by
water 20 g 200. 20 g 200
20 g 200 20 g 200 20 g 200
Clean clothes 20 g 200

335. *ta.* a board round the bottom of the washboard (\sim) a rough board or stone for washing

Washer (n) a disc of metal
to tighten or loosen nuts
or screws etc. as in a washing machine (n)
200-210 pages.

Washerman (\rightarrow) one whose
job is to wash clothes and
wash and clean laundry.

Washing (n) act of washing
wash clothes washable
or to be washed. and so at
the time of washing
clothes sent to a laundry

Washy (a) thin, watery, weak
fribble, ranified. Chosen
as food, faded soon at
Warp (a) a stinging,
poisonous insect resembling
a bee. 25 min. can be killed

Wasps fish (a) ill-natured
irritable. $\frac{1}{2}$ lbs. \times 3 grs.
 $\frac{1}{2}$ cup \times 20 min. 25 min. at C. 20°
82°, pitch, sniffs.

Wassail(-) drinking bout
a drinking party, drinking
festivity, revel, ~~and~~
~~and~~ e.g. ~~and~~, ~~and~~
a kind of strong drink
of ale or beer, ~~and~~
spiced liquor.

Wastage (or loss by waste
Amount wasted. Cm. 2 m.
m/s. C 2 m.

Waste (L.C.) found useless
squander away, g. bars
or eggs (larvish) ruin
destroy, decay, wither
and 2000 or (m) uncul-
tivated piece of land
say 1000. wilderness
+ (C. B.) unnecessary less
useless.

Wasted (a) destroyed,
unused until 25 April
of 1945 because of
the fire.

Wasting (or) weakening
in feeding. 3 days old
Wasting in young strigata.

Watch (in referee's pocket) -
Kefur 2023. Small time
piece

(V. v) look after; protect Looker
be careful of; take care of; watch
and take; examine carefully;
look attentively; and; on; with
guard; or; or; wait for; to
leave because of; because

Watchman
Watcher (n) watchman; guard
Watchful (a) careful, cautious,
vigilant; Vigilante

Watchword (n) password
slogan, secret word, motto
Codeword. Code word

Watch over (v) to watch; a
place for look out Watch out.
Water (n) a liquid composed
of hydrogen & oxygen atoms
which form a flow of water add
water or scoop & pour give
water or water, may be drunk
or pour water or water of a
secret
water Water Water Water
(Water) irrigation, drainage
Watering (n) amount of water.

Water Colour (n) paint to be
mixed with water or gum
so that it does not dilute

Watercourse (n) stream of
water as a river, water
channel, canal, drain

Waterfall (n) a strong fall
of water from a high level
to a low level; stream of

water flowing over the crest
of a cliff or a cascade

Waterfall Waterfall Waterfall

Watering place (n) a seaside
town visited by people
during a holiday because
of pure fresh water on land

Watering place Watering place

Watermelon (n) a large red
fleshy fruit with pink pulp
Watermelon, a luscious fruit!

Waterpower (n) mechanical
power got from running
water (Water).

Waterproof (a) which does not
allow water to pass through,
not allowing water to pass
through, Waterproof

Waterproof Waterproof
Waterproof Waterproof

Watershed (n) highland
separating two water
systems Watershed

Watershed Watershed
Watertight (a) made so tight
that water cannot get in
or out, not leaking, Watertight

Watertight Watertight
Watertight Watertight

Watertank (n) works for
distribution of water
Watertank Watertank

Watery (a) thin and mixed
with a full of water. Watery

Carom, ^{1092.} ²³⁰
Glossy, oval & pointed resembling
water ~~surface~~. ^{surface} containing
much water bubbles. tasteless,
insipid and ~~odorless~~. ^{odorless} ~~odorless~~

Watt (n) unit of electric power
^{2292. 2293. 2294.} a bundle.

Wattle (n) twigs, ^{2022. 2023.} ^{2024.}
asst., a tree the bark of which
is used in tanning —
wicker hurdle ^{203. (V.t)}
intertwine twigs ^{2102.} ^{2103.} ^{2104.}
fleshy matter hanging
from the head or neck of
turkey fowl or some
other birds.

Wave (n) ^{morning} ^{evening} water.
rise and fall of
water, a swell, undulation
arching Curve on a surface.
rise, road, waves. ^{2025. 2026.} ^{2027. 2028.}
move to a fro. ^{2292. 2293.} ^{2294.} ^{2295.} ^{2296.} ^{2297.}
24 of 25. ^{2298.} ^{2299.} ^{2300.} ^{2301.} ^{2302.}
locken with the hand
^{2303. 2304.}

Waved ^(v) rising or falling,
undulating. ^{2310mm.}
Saggy. (V.t) moved to & fro
several times.

Wavelet (n) small wave.
^{2322. 2323.} ^{2324.} ^{2325.} ^{2326.}
2327. curl ^{2328. 2329.}

Waver (v.) be changing or
unsteady, be indecisive,
hesitate, doubt, flicker, flag,
falter, move to & fro, show
doubt or indecision, ^{2330.}
^{2331. 2332.} ^{2333.} ^{2334.}

Wedge ^{2335.} ^{2336.} ^{2337.}

Wavy (a) wavy like,
undulating, moving
like ^{2338. 2339.} ^{2340.} ^{2341.} ^{2342.}
^{2343.} ^{2344.} ^{2345.} ^{2346.}
^{2347.} ^{2348.} ^{2349.} ^{2350.}

Wail ^{2351.} Cry like a cat
^{2352. 2353.}

Wax (n) a yellow substance
secreted by bees. ^{2354.}
^{2355.} ^{2356.} ^{2357.} ^{2358.} ^{2359.}
secretion in the ear. ^{2360.} ^{2361.} ^{2362.}
anything resembling wax
^{2363. 2364.} ^{2365.} ^{2366.}
(V.t) become, grow or
increase in size. ^{2367.}
^{2368.} ^{2369.} ^{2370.} ^{2371.} ^{2372.}

Waxen ^(a) pale, bladdish
^{2373.} ^{2374.} ^{2375.} ^{2376.} ^{2377.}
resembling wax —
^{2378. 2379.} ^{2380.} ^{2381.} ^{2382.}
^{2383.} ^{2384.} ^{2385.} ^{2386.} ^{2387.}

Way (n) path, route, passage,
road, anything along,
or through which one may
pass. ^{2388. 2389.} ^{2390.} ^{2391.} ^{2392.}
^{2393.} ^{2394.} ^{2395.} ^{2396.} ^{2397.}

Wafer (n) foot traveller,
pedestrian. ^{2398.} ^{2399.} ^{2400.}
a wafer. ^{2401.} ^{2402.} ^{2403.} ^{2404.}
a wafer ^{2405.} ^{2406.} ^{2407.} ^{2408.}

Wayfaring (a) travelling
^{2409.} ^{2410.} ^{2411.} ^{2412.}

Waylay (V.t) ^{2413.} ^{2414.} ^{2415.}
way lie in wait
for & to set on the way ^{2416.}
^{2417.} ^{2418.} ^{2419.} ^{2420.} ^{2421.}
hide &
and open a person's step in
the way ^{2422.} ^{2423.} ^{2424.} ^{2425.}
^{2426.} ^{2427.}

Wayside (a) road side (N)
 Wayward (a) wilful, perverse
 perverse disobedient, forward,
 disobedient, turning away from
 the right and proper thing.
 wayside, alay, before
 wayside, along before
 Wayward (a) tenuis of travelling
 wayside, along before

We (pron.) plural of 'I' among
 us, us.

Weak (a) not strong, feeble,
 frail, delicate, lacking in strength,
 easily broken & worn down
 (on paper)

Weaken (v.t.) make weak
 or feeble. ~~as I do in war~~
~~as I do in war~~ dilute with water
~~as I do in war~~ Weaken
 Weakly (a) feeble, sickly
~~as I do in war~~

Weakling (n) a sickly
 person or creature. ~~as I do~~

Weakness (n) want of
 strength, feebleness,
 want of, ~~as I do~~, sickliness, ~~as I do~~,
 debility, ~~as I do~~, frailty,

Weal (n) well-being, happiness,
 welfare, prospect of good
 future, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~,
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, wealth
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~
 a raised mark on the skin
 caused by a blotch, spruce
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~.

Weald (n) a stretch of open
 country - wooded country.
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~
 Wealth (n) riches, opulence,
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~
 Valuable possession of cash
 money, property, wealth,
 abundance, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~,
~~as I do~~

Weathy (n) possessing wealth
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~

Wean (v.t.) stop breast-feeding,
 make the child live on other things
~~as I do~~, disengage
 from or break off a habit
 Habit ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~
 (as I do) alternate.

Weanling (n) a weaned child
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~

Weapon (n) an instrument
 for offence, defence or attack.
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~

Wear (v.t) have on the body
 as a covering, put on to use,
 withdraw ~~as I do~~ or take
 away gradually by use,
 waste by rustling, ~~as I do~~,
 stand up ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~

Wearisome (a) tiring, ~~as I do~~
~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, still, long,
 insipid ~~as I do~~.

Weakness (n) fatigue,
~~as I do~~, exhaustion, ~~as I do~~,
~~as I do~~.

Weary (a) tired, fatigued,
 jaded, worn out by work or
 suffering ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~, ~~as I do~~.

Weaband (n) wind pipe \approx windpipe

Weasel (n) a small active slender bodied flesh eating animal.

mossy @ DA. mossy. 23D 24G.

Weather (n) state of atmosphere for a short time, condition of atmosphere with regard to wind, rain, sunshine, warmth etc. 23D 24G, 25D 26G 27D 28G

Dissolve. mross D2D @ U (U.t)
stand against, bear, endure
mossy. mossy @ Vebas between
away by exposure, effect by
weather. m, D 22D 23D 24D 25D 26D
succed in coming through
a storm. 22D 23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D
29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36DWeather beaten (n) much exposed to the ravages of weather, or changes of atmosphere
mossy 22D 23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36DWeather vane (n) a device to show the direction of wind,
Vane turned by the wind,
a cock shaped device turned
with the wind & showing direction
23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36DWeather glass (n) barometer.
mossy 23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36DWeathering (n) disintegration caused by exposure to weather
23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36D

Wedge (n) a V. shaped sharpened piece of wood or metal used to split something, widen opening or exert pressure, maintain distance between two points. 23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D 31D 32D 33D 34D 35D 36D

Weave (v.t) interweave into
fabric, make threads intoclothes \approx cloth 23D 24D 25D

of a plait, twine. I make

cloth by passing threads over and under each other

over Compose (v.t) set

up, mend up, thin,

Web (n) network, woven thing,

web, woven net made by spider.

23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D

thin tissue between the cells

of certain kinds 23D 24D 25D 26D 27D 28D 29D 30D

Wee (a) Very small ~~as to~~ ^{as to} go to seed
Weed (m) unnecessary plant
Growing in cultivated areas
or lands, useless plant,
~~as to~~ ^{as to} ~~as to~~ dresseds ^{as to} ~~as to~~

Weeds (n) growing dress of
a widow. *Alstroemeria* (?) *Gr. 20*
com. & Gr. 20.

Week (or) a period of seven days
2000, 23 Feb 2000.

Week day (i.e.) any day except Sunday, working days.

Weekend (n) Saturday & Sunday

Weekly (a) happening once a week.
200. lasting a week or every week. 200. (b) a periodical published once a week. 200. 200.

Weem (V-t) Think, Consider, fancy
believe. ~~do as you do~~ ~~do as you do~~
~~do as you do~~ ~~do as you do~~

Weep (v. i.) shed tears, lament
mourn, show feelings such as
grief by dropping tears.
often; reason; lament
now; dolor; goyer.

Wiping (n) ^{Lamentation}
crying, sorrow, wailing.
(q) drying, wiping off n.

Wetland (N) can most destroy

Wife (?) threads across the
warp, $\frac{3}{15}$ " threads taken
over or under the warp in weaving

ପ୍ରତିକାଳିକ ପାଠ୍ୟଗୀର୍ଦ୍ଦିଷ୍ଟ ।

Weigh (V.t) find heaminess.
 Ascertain weight ~~so~~ 20, ~~so~~ 20
 20 or so. Compare with or against
 20 or so. ~~so~~ 20. ~~so~~ 20
 Consider carefully, ~~so~~ 20.

Weight (m) ~~heaviest~~
~~lightest~~

gold, ~~gold~~, ^{is} very important.
silver, influence ~~is~~ one
piece of metal used in making
things. ~~is~~ ^{is} very
~~gold~~, pressure of ~~is~~ ^{is} gold,
~~gold~~, pressure of ~~is~~ ^{is} gold.

Weighty (a) heavy, ~~as on 322~~
(3 on 3) important ~~as on 322~~
influential ~~as on 322~~

Weir (N) a dam across a river
to control the flow of water.
administering justice (Glossary)
noises, sounds, a disturbance for
Catching fish. angling (Glossary)
messy, disorganized, confused

Welcome (N) warm, kind of
heart reception (warm reception)
g e l e m p o u s e c t
n e s e r o n e s e c t
m o u g h o o g h o o
g o o g h o o g h o o
joyfully, w o o g h o o g h o o
accept or receive warmly m o o

... or to receive & accept joyfully
or gladly receive giving pleasure
(^{as}) equally.

Weld (v.t) join or unite firmly together by hammering, fusing, join by fusing, unite metal in one mass by hammering.

ଓଡ଼ିଆ ପ୍ରକାଶକ, ମୁଦ୍ରଣିକା ଏତିଥି

Welfare (n) happiness, well-being
state of health + prosperity,
state of being in good condition
health, prosperity, ~~and~~ ^{interactions.}

Wetkin (m) sky, worn, glossy
region of skin mottled
So. coast of S. Africa

Well (*n.*) a pit or hole dug in the ground for water supply. *Oil well* a pit dug for mineral oil as *petroleum*.
(a) good *oil*, healthy *oil* (bony)
soil. *Soil* rightly *mineral soil*
soil, as (*v. i.*) come out,
issue forth, flow out from.
soil *soil* *soil* *soil* *soil* *soil* *soil*

~~Well-being (n) health + happiness~~
~~most important part of life~~

Gambit

X Well behaved (a) of good character
and 33 (G) 33 for 33
wellfare (a) good for, better man
Well known (a) famous us (G) & U.

Welfare (-) Good for man, - for animals & birds.

Well mannered (a) polite
Bad ones

Well born (a) born of a high family of ~~men~~ & ~~women~~ & ~~children~~.

Well bred & brought up
properly, not ~~wild~~ as at
(now) ~~now~~.

Well Connected (a) having
connection with families
of high position.

Well doing (n) good deeds
not ~~good~~ work.

Well informed (a) learned,
having red mud. only
one, and 21, were seen at
Well nigh (20) almost, many
of them. 2000.

Well off & in good condition
by W. C. Davis

Well up (a) having extensive
Knowledge, (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Well timed (a) done at the
proper time, vs. saving
or squandering

Well-to-do (as) rich, wealthy
having sufficient
money or means to live
well & comfortably

Well tried (a) examined
+ found useful. today
as a C. S. - 3200 m. B.
B. 2000 m. C.

Well worn garment
used ~~was~~ ~~is~~ ~~now~~ ~~old~~
Box 2

Walter (V.C.) roll in mud
filter, swallow. ~~at least~~
through Confusion,
turntail. ~~at least~~ 1320.
a confused mixture. ~~at least~~
~~at least~~

1097 ^{part of 200}
Wench (n) a girl ^{part of 200}
a young woman ^{part of 200}
of 200. maid servant ^{part of 200}
a County girl ^{part of 200}
(eld) a prostitute, harlot
^{part of 200}.

Wench (n) a lewd person,
a man of loose character.
grin ^{part of 200}, and. ^{part of 200}

Wife (v.t) partake of ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
some.

Wend (v.i) make one's way
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Went -

went -

went -

West (n) direction of the setting
sun, opposite of East ^{part of 200}

Westarly (adv) towards the
west, blowing from the west
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
from the west ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200} (n) wind blowing

Westward from the west ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}

Western (n) of the west ^{part of 200}
part of 200, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Westernise (v.t) introduce
western Civilisation ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Westward (adv) towards the
west ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Wet (a) not dry, ^{part of 200} is t.
Covered or saturated with
water or other liquid,
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, rainy
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

second ^{part of 200} ^{part of 200}

Wet blanket (n) gloomy fellow
^{part of 200}

Wether (n) a castrated ram;
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Wet nurse (n) woman
employed to suckle a baby
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Whack (v.t) blow heavily with
a stick, strike sharply.

Whack. ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200} (n) a heavy blow.
^{part of 200}

Whale (n) a very large warm
blooded sea animal valued
for its oil ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200} The longest
whale ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200} ^{part of 200}
whale Catching ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

Wharf (n) a platform made
while a boat or ship may be
anchored, a wooden or stone
structure where ships load
or unload goods, quay for
loading & unloading goods.
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}
^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200}

What? (part of 200) which, which, not, not, al.,

Whatever (n) anything, any
amount or degree. ^{part of 200}, ^{part of 200},
^{part of 200}

Whatever = Whatever

Wheat (n) a food grain
cultivated for bread

Wheaten (a) made of bread.

Wheats (n.m.s) 2000 (G. B.) 2001

Wheedle (v.t) Coax, entice,
Cajole, flatter. 2000 2000

Whee (v.i) 3000 or entice, soft words

Wheel (n) Circular frame with
spokes retarding on an axle.
(a circular frame having an axle.)

2000, 2001 (V.i) turn round

rotate, whirl, spin, twirl,

2000, 2001, 2002 Day 2002

Wheel barrow (n) a one wheeled
Vehicle with a handle. 2000

2000, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Whet (v.i) sharpen with whetting
sound, hew, hew hard. 2000

WhetK (n) a kind of shell fish
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

a small shell fish 2000 2001 2002

Whelk (V.i) engulf, submerge
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003

Whelp (n) young of a dog, lion
tiger, leopard, etc. 2000

2001, 2002, 2003, 2004 2005 2006

Cub, pup. 2000

When (adv) while, as at what
time, etc. 2000

Whence (adv) from where or
which place, from what
place or source. 2000

Where (adv + conj) at & in what
place, in or from what place
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004

Whereas (conj) that being so,
in view of the fact that,
while on the contrary, on
considering, when in fact.

2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Wherely (adv + conj)
by which or what
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004

Wherever (adv) no
matter where, nowhere

wherever, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004

Wherfore (adv + conj) why
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004
reason for which, reason
whereupon (adv) upon what, upon what
upon that, upon what after

which. 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004

Wherewithal (adv) means
to do something with

2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whetstone (n) sharpening, rubbing,
polishing, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whetstone (n) which of two
incite, provoke, stimulate, stir
combate, excite, rouse, stir, for

Whether (pron) which of two?
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whet Stone (n) sharpening
stone for tools or metal, N.
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Wherry (n) water framed
above the Curd (milk)

2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whetstone (n) what one of two
or more. 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whichever (adv) what which
soever. 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whiff (n) a soft puff of air,
A smoky smell, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

odour is mea, a slight heat,
smoke, perfume, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whiffle (n) water, to talk foolishly,
2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006

Whig(-) a political party in England. ⁸²⁷
England expected as a result
of the Civil War, a new system.
The name butter milk G. & D. now
into S. C. S.

While \rightarrow a short space of time,
we spend it. (24) when at the
time when, G ang, m ore \rightarrow y.
(V. 5) spend the time leisurely
or idly. m ore \rightarrow s pent \rightarrow 28
 \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow
spend the time away care
less \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow
 \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow g o \rightarrow

Whilst (adv) formerly, in
olden times, from time to
time, as, etc. (at one time), etc.
whilst. Sometimes used as
whilst (adv) while, when, as, &c.

Whimper (V.i) very prettily,
crying low broken sound,
like a child. ~~not~~^{as} ~~one~~ of
the major species among
the birds seen after (n) first visit
on 20th March, 1910.

Whimsical & odd, strange
looking, quaint, fanciful,
fantastic, Capricious.
given to odd whims. now now
now now. now now. odd. odd. odd
odd. odd. odd. odd. odd. odd. odd. odd.

1099
Whine (v.i.) make a long drawn out moanful cry or a long complaining talk & say something weeping & fretfully. (See moan) (See also complain) (See also cry) (See also talk)
Whinney (v.t.) the cry of a horse, neighing. (See neigh) (See horse)
Whip (n.) a rod to which straps of leather or cords are attached, lashed, as at a party, discipline, punishment, etc. (See lash) (See party) (See discipline) (See punishment)
Whip (v.t.) make a sudden movement, dart, snap, smatch & run, &c. (See lash) (See party) (See discipline) (See punishment)
Whirl (v.t.) to turn with a lash (See lash) (See turn)

Whip hand (*m.*) upper hand,
mastering. (See also *overhand*,
over and *over*.) Obtaining mastery over.
Whipper-snapper (*m.*) a worthless
fellow. (See also *goon*,
knobhead, *lout*).
Whir (*v.v.*) make a Continuous
sound; whiz making
Continuous buzzing sound
as V. B. Buzzes or says to another
man or being quieted
round, fly, dash, whiz
quickly, round making
buzzing sound —
(*a*) sound produced by

rapid motion sounds -
(3 or 200 alternating sound -
which is more or less
quickly around ingot
spin rapidly, several

rapidly, spin round, reel
spiral 204 for 23.0.1.0.0.0.
spiral 204 for 23.0.1.0.0.0.

Whirligig (n) a spinning
toy, merry-go-round 204
23.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.
Whirlpool (m) a very rapid whirl
movement of water, a whirl
stream or eddy of water,
a place where there is whirling
motion of water, 204 205
205 206. 206 206.

Whirlwind (n) a rapid circling
movement of air, cyclone
204 205 206 207 208 209 209.

Whisk (n) a kind of brush for
driving away flies or for
removing dirt. 204 205 206
207, an egg beater, 208
209 210; (v.t) brandish,
shake more away quickly
204 205 206 207 208 209
210 211 whisk as a egg.

Whiskers (n) hairs growing
on the sides of a man's face
or on his upper lip, beard
204 205, 206, 207 208 209
long stiff hairs growing near
the mouth of certain animals
as the Cat, Lion etc 204 205.

Whiskey (n) spirit distilled
from barley or such like
grains — numerous

206 207 208 209, 210 211
212 213 214 215 216 217 218
219 220 221 222 223 224 225 226

Whisper (v.t) speak in
a low tone, speak
without vibrating the
vocal chords, speak
in an undertone 204
205 206 207 208 209
(n) rustling sound
204 205, 206 207 208.

Whist (n) a kind of card
game for four in
which the whole pack
of cards is used.

Whistling (n)
silence 204 205, 206 207
(v.t) keep silent 204
205 206, 207 208 209 210,
211 212 213.

Whistle (n) a small mouth
organ for making a
sharp sound. 204 205
sharill sound made
by the mouth. 204 205
206 207 (v.t) 204 205
206 207 208 209 210

Whistle 204 205 (v.t) make sharp
sound 204 205 206 207 208
Whit by a small amount
a jot, little a little bit.
204 205 206 207 208 209 210
smallest particle 204 205.

White (n) clear + Colourless.

204 205 206 207 208 209 pure
204 205 206 207 208 209
brown, 204 205 206 207 208
(n) the white of an egg.

204 205 206 207 208 209
white of egg 204 205 206 207 208
209 210 211 212 213 214 215 216

White of egg (n) innermost part of an egg.
204 205 206 207 208

White ant (n) the type of ant which eats away wood & other things transmitted 27000.

White elephant (n) a Corthymathy
which is useless.

White hot (n) heated in the fire.

White iron (n) iron.

Whiteman (n) make white or white
black worn 28000.

White paper (n) a print publication
or announcement 100000.
Also 21. 20 Grams or.

White wash (v.t.) Coat with a
mixture of lime & water.
Also 200000. 200000 or
Cover or hide a fault &
make it appear blameless.

Whither (adv) to which place,
how far, where to, no all 200000.
Also 200000. 200000. 200000.
Editorial

Whither hence (adv) to any
place no 200000.

Whiting (n) pearl Chalk
200000. A small fish
7 fish 200000 200000 my.

Whitlow (n) painful infla-
mation or tumour on finger
or about the nail 200000.
Also 200000. 200000. 200000.
200000. 200000.

Whitsunday (n) Seventh Sunday
after Easter -

Whit Summidae (n) the season
of Pente Cost.

Whittle (n) along Knife 200000.
(v.t.) Cut off, slice off or Carve
with a knife. 200000. 200000.
Thin down 200000. 200000. reduce
to a small amount or result
by repeated action. 200000
200000. 200000. 200000.
shape with a knife 200000
200000 or

Whiz (n) a humming sound
as of a bowstring. 200000.
Also 200000. 200000. 200000.

Who (pron) what person 200000.
200000

Whichever (n) whichever
person agrees to go

Whole (a) total, entire, all
complete, unbroken, sound,
200000. 200000. 200000.
undamaged 200000.

Wholly 200000. 200000.

Whole heartedly (a) sincerely
with a willing heart 200000.

Wholesale (n) selling of goods
in large quantities 200000.

One 200000. (a) extensive wide
radius. 200000. 200000.
on a large scale 200000.

Wholesome (n) favourable to
Health helpful, healing
salutary, morally good
200000. 200000. 200000.
200000.

wholly (*adv.*) entirely, in full.
Completely, utterly, totally,
quite, exclusively. *of course*

Whom (from) which person regards
Whoof (to) whomsoever (to) regards at by
which person -

Whoop (n) sound of obstructed breathing. Whooping Cough. Whooping-Cough (n) a disease of children with spasms of coughing.

What (\sim) defeat, overcome
Whore (\sim) a harlot, prostitute
steward (\sim) w^o. w^o. steward, immortal
woman \sim s.

Where born (n) Son of a prostitute
Coming as Gt. low or mean fellow
Drunks.

Whorl (or) spiral in finger
print. 2023-13 200. a. Austin
20.

Whose - 30

Whoever (pr) who and why asked
Why (adv) for what purpose asked
me (SVO) an interrogative

Wick (n) oil carrying thread

⑧ a dark candle to 21923

ମୁଦ୍ରା-ବିଭାଗକୁଟି-କେନ୍ଦ୍ର କାନ୍ଦ

1880-1890

の事は、おまかせする。」

Wicked (a) immoral vicious

... it is did - ^{is} ^{not}

~~dark-mottled, mottled, dark~~

mischiefous? $\frac{1}{2}$, Dug 10

• 8 •

1102
Ringful of worms ill treated
Great Britain: maliciously.
Scotland, Eng. & Ire.
mischievous & goad to
engish Nation

Wicker (^{now}) pliant twigs for
making baskets, chaise, etc.

Wicket (-) a small gate
or door in a bigger one as
between rooms, Small
grilled window in a
ticket office. (Tamil)
set of stamps behind
a batsman in cricket.
(Tamil)

Wide (a) not narrow,
broad, stretching
over a great distance
full open, extensive
**பொல. பொல் கூடு
உரு. கான்.**

Widely (adv) broadly, extensively. *Diversified*.

Wide awake (a) not sleeping
ஈர்க்கிறீர்க்கும் நிலை.

Alert as ever. Watchful
as in morning.
Widow & children.

Widow (m) A. W. Smith.

has lost her husband
the debt & has not taken
a second husband.
woman who remains
unmarried after her husband's

death (or ~~widow~~ ^{widower}) one who has lost his wife by death; a man who remains unmarried after his wife's death. ~~DI B~~
~~of 1900~~ ¹⁹⁰⁰ ~~B~~ ¹⁹⁰⁰ ~~and~~

Width (in) distance measured from side to side.

extension of the tongue
and mouth.

Wield (V.t) manage, handle
use with the hand, exercise
over Control @ w/ G & S or
away (G & S less), influence
away (G & S less)

Wieldy (a) easy to handle

Wife (m) a married woman
in relation to her husband
woman of a married
couple. (See word 2014)
⁽ⁿ⁾ a woman whose husband is the

Wifedom → the position of a wife. (B₂, B₃, B₄, B₅)

Wig(m) false hair worn
on the head artificial
hair of head. (D. G. 23)
(artificial hair for the head). (D. G. 23)
Scalp, (c.) rebirth. 'Al'ire, rate,
non. (D. G. 23) (D. G. 23) (D. G. 23)
1900 Doctor.

Wig-Wag (n) Signal by
Waving lights or flags

Wiggling (n) Scalding-relates
to scald, long scalds, cross

Gāthā-saṁgraha

Wiggle (V.i) move from side to side with short regular movements, ~~separately~~.

Squirm - m33m. ab Rofor
m33m. ab Rofor

Wight (n) a person or creature
(an old world) ghost,
spirit, or a monster.

Wigwam (or) hut of an Amer
Indian. 19070 Dif int 236.

• A tent made of skin
• ~~is~~ ~~at~~ ~~marked~~ ~~as~~ ~~com~~

bank or mat, & may be 3-4 cm
wide at the base & 1-2 cm
wide at the top (Fig.
(Continued)

Wild - (a) not tamed or domesticated.

Living or existing in natural state, growing uncultivated.
Soil is not tilled or cultivated.

(not tamed or cultivated) ^{scraps}
uncivilized, ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~not~~
~~uncontrolled~~ ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~not~~

remaining in a natural state as a ~~desert~~ ^{desert} ~~uninhabited~~ ^{desert} ~~area~~

uninhabited & few trees
Glossy desert agave (Agave)
Yellow. Twisted orange

Wilderess (\rightarrow) unallivated,
uninhabited, undisturbed from
any human contact.

Wild fire(-) lightning in
without thunder

well road sheet without marks
or cars from 20 m of elevation,
Wiley (n) trick, artificial g.

deception (as pass away time)

wily (a) tricky, deceptive
wily (b) sly, crafty, devious
wily (c) sly, crafty, devious

Willful (a) purposely done in intention, deliberate etc
 @ O.D. ~~plotted, determined~~
 required, ~~designed, intended~~
 resulting from deliberate intention.

Will (n) with mental power, ~~intended, self-controlling~~
 etc @ of determining power. O. ~~desire, capa-~~
 bility of decision, purpose
 desire. desire. 33m, 22s.
 (intend, determine)
 Power of discrimination
 IDC 21s, document left by a person showing his
 his property & belongings are to be disposed of after
 his or her death - 33m]

Wom. Shows want no. 3 ad
 w. o. an auxiliary verb used to show futurity of
 willingness see. go. (V.c)
 desire, wish, direct,
 desire. 33m, 22s

Willing (a) desirous, ready
 for favourable result
 force done without
 hesitation, whole hearted,
 @ 33m, 22s. 33m
 @ 33m, 22s. read to
 grant or do something
 33m, 22s

Willingly (adv) with full
 mind, voluntarily,
 truly, whole heartedly,
 unhesitatingly. 33m
 22s, 33m, 22s.
 now also done without
 doubt]

Willingness (n) readiness to do great things.
 33m, 22s.

Willow (n) a kind of tree with long slender twigs often suburban streams.
 33m, 22s.

Will-o'-the-wisp (n) dancing & flashing light seen at times in marshy places at night.
 33m, 22s.

Wily (a) shifty, cunning, sly.
 33m, 22s.

Wimble (n) nimble, active.
 33m, 22s. 33m, 22s.

Wimp (n) a head & neck covering worn by men. 33m, 22s.

Win (V.c) gain, succeed. get
 or gain by effort, skill
 in doing by effort, get as
 a result of competition,
 obtain. 33m, 22s.

Wind (n) air moving for
 purposes, pressure, 33m
 22s, 33m, 22s. 33m, 22s
 attract, allure. 33m, 22s.

Wince (V.c) make a sudden movement caused by pain,
 startle back by fear,
 draw back, flinch,
 shrink back from
 pain. 33m, 22s, 33m, 22s
 33m, 22s, 33m, 22s

Winch (n) a hoisting machine,
 windlass, a device for
 lifting. 33m, 22s, 33m, 22s
 m. 33m, 22s. Command of
 handle 33m, 22s

Wand (c) air in motion, $\frac{1}{105}$ atm.
amount of air, $\frac{1}{105}$ atm.
Wand (c) air in motion, $\frac{1}{105}$ atm.
Lava (c) mts., wind trouble
in the stomach, flatulence
of gas. (B.) (c) first with
water. Cell sponge. Turn $\frac{1}{100}$
on end or turn round & round
the sponge. Turn $\frac{1}{100}$
find out preference by scut.
I removed after meander;
at water sponge.

Wind lag (?) a gathering and drifting of scattered horizon.
 Windfall p. unrooted picked
 flotsam. m. (G. & D.)
 S. m. 3. (J. B.). scattered trees
 m. (B. G.). unrooted drift. broken
 Windings (n) a bend, turn.
 Windst. n. (G. & D.), (A. & D.) n., firs.
 (P) bending, twisting turn-
 ing. (G. & D.) m. (A. & D.) t.
 Windmill n. a windmill.

Winding Sheet (*or* a cloth
in which a Corpse is
wrapped up. ~~by wood.~~
GBR. a shroud.)

Wind instrument used
by air organologists (1)

Windlass (n) a hoisting machine, (S.L. 2 mms)
or (n) a weight-drawing machine -
Windmill (n) a mill worked
by means of a wheel
turned by wind. (S.L.
② 2 mms.

Windows as a framed opening in wall or roof of a house to let in light & air.

ବିଭିନ୍ନ କାର୍ଯ୍ୟାଳୟରେ ପରିଚୟ

Window-pane (n) a sheet of glass set up in a window. *Windows* *glass*

~~2-10-2020~~ frame in which glass is set.
Window had been broken.

Wind pipe or air passage from
throat to lungs - trachea. *Vesuv*

مکالمہ میں اپنے بھائی کو دیکھنے کا

Wind Screen (or) glass Sheet in front of the Seat of a Car drives.

Windward (as towards worn the
side the wind blows from. 20 m/s)
200 m (320 ft) max (as lying toward
the wind blowing side. 20 m/s) 200
m (320 ft) max 12 °P.

Windy (as wind-swept as you like)
mol. (of) calm. Stormy ~~and~~ ^{is} B.
-y-y-y. Verbose in ~~one~~ ^B shade.

Vine (or) fermented juice of grapes
or some other berries - a strong
drink made from grapes
Dormy. 300000. 25000

Wine bottles (γ) a ~~downward~~^{vertical} ~~arc~~^{arc}
a ~~upward~~^{vertical} ~~arc~~^{arc}, 83° \circ arc .

Wing (n) organ of a bird which helps it to fly. Not the same as a side parting of a building - no girders or beams involved. Or part of an

army crossing R' Bank. side
of a stage in a theatre. no. 100
Ch^r of gold, Gm B no. 1000
placed in (V) like flight of 2000.

Wink (v. 6) shut & open eye
quickly close & open eyes in
rapid succession, open &
close one's eyes quickly,-

- Wink (v.t) Shut + open eyes as a signal. Commune at. 1106 844
 Wink at (v.t) Shut + open eyes as a signal. Commune at. 2020 20
 Winkle (n) Sea snail, periwinkle. 2010 20 20
 Winkling (v.t) charming, alluring, attractive, seductive. 2020 20
 Wimow (v.t) Remove chaff from grain by fanning. Right, sent. 2020 20 20 20
 Wimow (v.t) removing continuance. 2020 20 20
 Wimosome (a) enchanting, lovely, attractive. 2020 20 20 20
 Winter (n) season between autumn & spring, fourth + cold season of the year. Coldest season of the year. 2020 20 20 20
 Winter (n) cold season. 2020 20 20 20
 Winter (n) cold + stormy. 2020 20 20 20
 Wipe (v.t) rub off dry, blot out, efface, clean away by rubbing. 2020 20 20 20
 Wire (n) long thin thread of metal, metal drawn out in the form of threads or in telegrams. 2020 20 20 20
 Wire (n) (v.t) send news by wire, telegraph. 2020 20 20 20
 Wink (v.t) shut + open eyes as a signal. Commune at. 2020 20
 Wink (v.t) without the use of wire. 2020 20 20 20
 Wireless telegraphy (n) telegraph without wire or messenger, radio, Broadcast. 2020 20 20 20
 Wirepuller (n) one who uses secret influence, intrigues, ^{and other gentle arts} to get what he wants. 2020 20 20 20
 Wirepulling (n) intriguing. 2020 20 20 20
 Wine (a) like w. of wine. 2020 20 20 20
 Thin (a) slim, lean & tough, kindly, sturdy. 2020 20 20 20
 Thin (a) slender, slim, delicate. 2020 20 20 20
 Thin (a) thin, slim, fine. 2020 20 20 20
 Wis (v.t) Know well w. 20 20
 Wisdom (n) cleverness, ^{experience}
 Wisdom (n) judgement, knowledge. 2020 20 20 20
 Wise (a) who has some old common sense, experience, ^{knowledge}, ^{experience}
 Wise (a) learned, having small knowledge, & experience, ^{experience}
 wise (a) wise, knowing, ^{experience} ^{knowledge}, ^{experience}
 wise (a) wise, mannerly. 2020 20 20 20
 Wise (a) wise, intelligent, learned. 2020 20 20 20
 Wise (a) in a wise manner, ^{experience} ^{knowledge}, ^{experience}
 Wish (v.t) desire, long for, yearn, ^{desire} want to do, 2020 20 20
 Wish (v.t) desire, long for, yearn, ^{desire} want to do, 2020 20 20
 Wish (v.t) desire, long for, yearn, ^{desire} want to do, 2020 20 20

↳ lunging, 2nd, 26 m, 25 m, 26 m,
1, 26, 26 m, 26 m, 26 m.

Wishful (a) desirous, longing,
yearning. desirous, longing
wishful: anxious and hopeful.

Wish-wash (2) a diluted drink
made with water, sugar, & other flavoring.

Wish-washy (a) weak, diluted
Cmfd., of poor quality;
some brownish mottling
Diameter - 0.20 mm. at 0.010.

~~Wisket~~ ^{2nd} ~~3rd~~ ^{4th} ~~5th~~ ^{6th} ~~7th~~ ^{8th} ~~9th~~ ^{10th}

Westful & yearning, desirous,
Thought-fit, having vague
and longing, ~~empty~~^{affectionate} longing
of me. ~~empty~~^{affectionate} longing
remain ~~empty~~^{affectionate}.

Wt m) Keen humor, etc.,
and (2nd) a good
sense of humor, etc.,
that is to say - a man who
is amiable.

Wits (or) mental abilities:

Witch (a woman practicing magic) a woman using magic for wicked purpose (ugly old woman) a common synonym for an ugly old woman (attractiveness) (attractiveness) (attractiveness) a very attractive woman (attractiveness)

8425 1107
Witch Craft & black magic
sorcery @ (200-3) 100's

Witchery (or charm), attracting
Proves. ^{Boiling} ⁱⁿ ^{water} ^{with} ^{herbs}
3 & G ^{225 B.M.} ^{23 name} ^{say 3 =}

Watching (a) attractive esp. in
m. & female fascinating
bewitching)

West (pref) used to allow Connexion
to meanness, accompanied
or followed by, accompanying,
mein in company with Sos, obs, 3
(pref) because of, in the interest of
against, black note no 20
1500

Wethal (22) in addition, agreed
with $\gamma_{1,000}$, only $\Delta = 0.92\%$, at
the same time as $\sigma_{1,000} = 2.0\%$.

Withdraw (V.C) take back or away, retract, draw back' recall, retire, grieve, fall off, call off, move back, go back.
Withdrawal is doing or a withdrawal is leaving other to go back.

Withdrawal (or) act of taking back
② \Rightarrow $\text{S} \rightarrow \text{S}$ and $\text{S} \rightarrow \text{A}$ (original/revised)

Witter (v. i.) mate or become
shrunken or shrivelled,
shriveled, fade, w¹ 180, 324-330
as a crop at low temperature
B220, 500, 500

Withered (or shrivelled) of
short-term, faded (or old),
old, or dead.

Withheld (V.t) refers to grant
Keep back of rain for giving.
காலத்தில் விடுவதைக் கொடுக்கவே
(காலம்) விடுவதைக் கொடுக்கவே
விடுவதைக் கொடுக்கவே

Within (hyp) inside egn
not beyond or outside (adv)
inwardly, inside the limit, but
not beyond, not outside

Without (adv) outside egn
not with (adv) in the absence
of or separated from
the body, externally (adv) off parts
of the body, outside the house
off one's own property.

Withstand (V. t.) stand against
These, resist, thwart,
hold out against, oppose
Withstand, resist, oppose
Withstand, resist, oppose

W^t C^r L^s B^b (or) one who sees
Saw w^t w^s (or) one who gives
evidence in a Court of
law. one who is present
when a fact is done
intended to get a thing. (or) w^s
G^t S^s or^t P^s or^t D^s,
gives or^t testimony
evidence. see Exhibit
w^s w^t (V.t) releases
a. before witness to
w^s w^t (V.t) releases
@ Exhibit

Witticism (\equiv) witty or funny saying or remark. a clever funny remark.

Wittingly (ad) on purpose,
knowingly, intentionally,
~~not knowing~~, ~~not~~

四百

With regards to one who affects unit

Willy (a) full of fun, humorous,
facetious. abcran@raosw.org,
www.abcran.org

Wine (U. t) morning, take for wife
Bisno (Lafayem) ~~she was~~ or
and ~~B = she was~~

Wiwerr (m) a fabled animal
with two heads, two legs and the
head of a serpent, resembling a
water-dog and not Nag or Dug. 233 nos
esp. 20, -curious.

Wizard (n) a strenuous glazier
at ordinary work, a mason.
(verb) to glaze.

Wobbly (v.) walk unsteadily
stagger, waddle, rock, &c.
waddle waddle waddle waddle
waddle waddle waddle waddle
waddle waddle waddle waddle
Woe (n) great sorrow, misery,
despair, distress, calamity,
misfortune (etc.). grieve,
grieve, grieve, grieve, sadness,
woe, woe, woe, woe, woe.
Woebegone (a) Stricken with
grief. Afflicted. Grieved, distressed.

* Wold Wold (\rightarrow open undulating
landscapes) [D. merdum]
low hill communis.

Woe^{ful} (a) full of misery
Woe^{fulness} (n) deep sorrow
or misery. ~~and trouble~~
B. m. w. g. 202

Wold (n) open uncultivated
land as dry grassy moorland
a low hill, *galloway* *breconshire*

1109. 847

Wolf, (a wild flesh eating animal of dog family)
various, spp.

Wolfish @ looking like a wolf
@ the moment @ looking @ greedy
and @ watching @ my reflections
in the water.

Woman (n) a grown up female
of the female human being
as distinguished from man
woman kind. pl. Wives.

Womanhood or state of being
a woman.

Woman ~~other~~ like a
woman, effeminate ^{not}
2. Braggart ^{or} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~or~~
m. ^{or} ~~or~~ timid ^{or}
~~or~~ ^{or}

Womanly (c) befitting a
woman (P. 88 to 111. 100)

Womb (m) the female organ in
which the child grows before
birth. \rightarrow Ovaries \rightarrow Ova (Grades).

place of origin (or birthplace),
also D. Country seat, manor,
Wom (v. t.) got over, succeeded
at first, triumphed —
indeed, persuaded
as at no sign, got off,

Wonder (*m*) anything unusual.
surprise, wonder, amazement,
astonishment; all used about, regard
and admiration, & no real idea.

Surprise (*n*, *v*) feel surprised
regarding something, something so far

Wonderous (a) wonderful. (adjective)
wonder ~~wonder~~ (nouns). (adjective)

Wettest month annual precipitation

Wonderschick (as) greatly affected
by wonder, drowsy with wonder
Want (as) Endless Desire, as desire,
{ Habit (as) common, as common, as habit.
{ Indolence, Timid.

Wanted (a) usual, habitual,
accustomed to do. customary
and ~~habitual~~, ~~accustomed~~.
Associated.

Woo(Y.T.) ask or seek the hand of
Count seek in marriage
make love to, seek to win
or persuade (youth) from
(one's) friend or neighbor, and
ask (of) for something

Hoover (as one who counts, one
who makes laws to govern the
world). a law-

Wood (in) forest some 2000'. Collection
of trees. 2000' land covered
with trees 2000'. timber 2000'
hard fibrous substance below
the bark of trees 2000'.

Wood Carving (n), on whose engraving
on wood I wrote D.G. C. 1870.

Wood Carving (n) are of Carving
on wood. B. S. B. D.

Wood Cutter (one who cuts down wood) carpenter Dresser Architect
A 2 20 cm.

- Wooded (a) covered with trees
 205 200. 200. 200 200.
- Wooden (a) made of wood. 200.
 200 200. 200. 200 200.
- Wooden headed (a) dull, stupid
 200 200. 200 200. 200 200.
- Woodland (n) land covered
 with trees, forest 200 200. 200 200.
- Wood nymph (n) fairy of the
 forest 200 200 200.
- Woodpecker (n) a bird with
 strong long bill with which
 it chips trees in search of
 worms & insects. 200 200 200.
- Wood pulp (n) ground pulp
 wood made into pulp & used
 in papermaking. 200 200.
- Wood work (n) carpentry 200 200
 200 200.
- Woody (a) a place abounding in
 trees 200 200. 200 200 200.
- Wool (n) cross threads in weaving
 also 200 200 200 from 200 200
 200 200 200.
- Wool (n) soft hair of sheep
 some other animals. 200 200
- Crossed. Curly hair
 200 200. short thick hair
 200 200 200.
- Wool gathering (a) absent-
 minded. 200 200. 200 200
 200. 200 200 200. 200 200
- Woolly (a) made of wool
 200 200. 200 200 200
- (n) woolen cloth Cross 200 200
 200 200 (200)
- Woolly (a) covered with wool.
 Cross 200 200. Curly 200 200.
 short & thick 200 200 200.
 a hairy 200 200. Covered
 200 200. 200 200 200 200.
- Woolrach (n) the seat of the
 Lord Chancellor of England
 in English or Br. Parliament
- Word (n) sound expressing
 an idea expressed by human
 voice. as 200 200. 200 200.
 (written or spoken 200 200)
- Word (n) words no. 200 200. 200 200.
 news. message. promise
 200 200. 200 200. 200 200.
 quarrel 200 200. (V.)
 express ideas in words many
 200 200
- Word book (n) dictionary 200 200
 200.
- Wordiness (n) Verbose, wordy
- Wording (n) choice of words
 to express ideas 200 200
 200 200. 200 200 200 200
- Word splitting (a) giving
 importance to slight differences
 in meaning of words. 200 200
 200 200 200 200
- x Words (t) quarrel 200 200 200
- Wordy (a) using more words
 than are necessary or
 required to say it too
 many words. different
 words 200 200 200
- Wore (v.t) put on 200 200
 put; assumed, took for granted
 200 200 200 200

Work (n) Something done
Good effort and skill
in doing what a person does
for a living (occupation). written
work of an author or artist
job [n] Work, especially at
compensation - job, a book.
Gross, (V.C) do worse
perform I set correction.
Gross and less often in US standards
Cause to go]

Workable (practicable) >
Good

Work-a-day (a) ordinary, usual
→ ~~work-a-day~~, ~~ordinary~~.

Worker (m) one who works. a
mammal having 4×28 mm
G. Servient. one that $\text{O}.$ $\text{O}.$ $\text{O}.$
 $\text{O}.$ Workman, artisan, craftsman

Workhouse (n) a place where work is done as a way of getting a home where people are looked after poor houses (n) places where people go to live if they have no home or cannot work (n) (old fashioned) a place where people are forced to work hard in making soap or soap bubbles.

handwork \approx (2)
Workshop (n) a place or
building where things are
made or repaired and where
work is done.

Worshiping (a) lazy non-Jews
World (b) entire human race.
any (c) world, mankind
as in earth (D), people
in general] creation of (D)
a particular part of the world.

877
 a particular part of activity
 @ Brown meadow (D.W.)
 Worldling (v) one interested
 only worldly pleasures
 Wordly (v) earthly, not spiritual,
 material, temporal mundane
 secular,世俗的, 凡俗的.
 @ B.D. - not elsewhere mentioned
 Worm (n) small soft spineless
 arthropod animal
 Lumbago, Crumping creature
 a great deal of B.S., S.I. 可笑的
 A mean fellow 邪惡的
 @ This cont. the head of a heron.
 爪子的頭部 (V.i)
 Creep 滑行 or get slowly &
 through or into, 亂穿亂走
 undermine, extract truth
 truth Cunning 言語
 @ G.B. D. - very good in condition

Wormed (v) ~~aggravated~~.
Wormwood (n) a bitter herb
having tonic qualities.
Wormy (v) full of worms; of
the body or blood.

Worms (2) culled up, consumed
by weasels (2) in morning

Worm out (a) greatly tired
ex 1 - 2 (the wind off down)

1990 1991 1992
1993 1994 1995
Yearly 1996 1997 1998
1999 2000 2001
2002 2003 2004

Worse (a) greatly had bad in
a greater degree, more & less. ¹¹¹²
and (less good) inferior or worse
in inferior health condition.
~~more & less good.~~

Worship (v.t) held in great
respect revere exalt honor
respect, ^{more & less} adoration
(adore ^{more & less}) prayer
religious respect to God. In
religious rites. ^{more & less}
~~expressions of religious~~

(^{more & less} respect + adoration paid
devotion, ^{more & less} veneration. A title
of respect to man of position
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~

Worshippful (m) worth of respect
~~more & less~~.

Worshipper (n) one who
worships ^{more & less} world
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~.

Worst (a) extremely bad or
(most with ill) greatly ill. ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
bad (baddest) ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
bad in the highest degree,
most inferior & unsatisfactory.

(V.t) defeat as in battle
~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
defeated (defeatedness) ~~more & less~~
defeat, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
defeated, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
defeat, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~.

Worthless (a) useless, Valueless.
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
insignificant
good for nothing ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~.

Worthwhile (a) worth possessing,
or having ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~

~~more & less~~
Worthy (a) having a certain
value, satisfactory. Valuable
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
deserving, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
(deserve, respectable) imp-
ortant for ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
an important or respectable
person. ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~, ~~more & less~~
Wot (v.t) to know ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
Would →

Would be (a) that is going to be
or happen. ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
will ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
would ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
would ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
would ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
would ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
would ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
any injury or hurt to it being
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
mental pain ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~

(V.t) Cause pain or injury.
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
Wounded (a) injured, ^{more & less}
^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~
Worse.

Wrack (n) destruction from
a kind of seaweed ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
this morning cloud. ^{more & less}
~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~

Wrath (n) a persons ^{more & less}
seen before after death
affair ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~ ~~more & less~~

Wrangle (n) noisy quarrel.
argument or discussion
dispute, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
dispute, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
dispute, ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~

(V.t) quarrel using ^{more & less} ~~more & less~~
to dispute

- 1113
- Wrangler** (n) one who quarrels
in the ring, one who jars,
first in first clear in Maths.
^{and} ~~one who jars~~ ~~one who jars~~
~~one who jars~~
Wrap (v.t) Cover with, envelope,
fold, put round, roll in. 380.
Saw @ 200. 240 202 (n) covering,
cloak. 300. 200. 200 200 200.
- Wrappet** (n) a covering for
books, jacketode. 200 200
200 @. dressing gown 200 200
- Wrapt** (v) engrossed in, fully
engaged in. 34 @ d. 200
200 200 200
- Wrath** (n) great anger, rage,
strong indignation. 200 200
200 200 200 punishment
as a cause of anger. 600 200
200 200 200
- Wrathful** (c) Very angry,
raging, exasperated.
200 200 200 200. 200.
- Wrathk** (v.t) Carry out,
put in operation, inflict
avenge. 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
- Wreath** (n) flowers or leaves
twisted or wound together
in the form of a ring or
circle. garland, 200 200
200 200, a ring, circle.
200 200. 200. 200.
- Wreathk** (n) Coil, encircle,
200 200. 200 200 200
interweave 200 200. 200 200
- ~~best~~
- from into a wreath 200 200 200 200
Wreck (n) ruin, destruction.
200 200 200 200 the remains
of a ship destroyed 200 200
Complete failure of a vessel
ship, building or that has
been destroyed 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200 200 200
where health character
is ruined. 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200 200 200
Wruckage (n) broken parts
of a ship or remains of it
200 200 200 200 200
- Wren** (n) small bird 200 200
200 200
- Wrench** (v.t) twist or pull violently,
pull violently with a twist.
200 200 200 200 200 200
extort, wrench, take forcibly
200 200 200 200 200 200
Cause pain 200 200 200 200
(v) sudden pull or jerk.
mental pain 200 200 200 200
a tool for screwing nut and
screw 200 200 200 200
spare part 200 200
- Wrest** (v.t) wrench, distort
twist. 200 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200 200
take away
by force 200 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
- Wrestle** (v.t) fight against,
wrestle, struggle. 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
Clash an adversary
try to throw him down
in a sporting combat. 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
200 200 200 200 200
- Wrestler** (n) one who wrestles.

Worth (n) amount, value, as reward, 3rd
n^o com 2000 m^o.

Warting (n) physical Contact.
edge of a fold of skin. 3rd
3 m^o. 2000 = 2000.

Warts (n) a minute pustule.
Wretch (n) a mean fellow.
a person of low character,
miserable, @ 2nd, m^o 2nd, n^o 2nd.
a miserable fellow w^t of a poor
and a very unlucky, or unhappy
fellow, unfortunate fellow.
@ 3rd, 2nd, 2nd, 1st, 1st, 1st.

Wretched (a) mean, 2nd.
miserable, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
3 m^o. m^o 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
@ 1st, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2 m^o 2nd, 2nd.

Wretchedness (n) misery, 2nd.
2nd, 2nd, 2nd.

Wretch (n) a scoundrel, 2nd.

Wriggle (v.) twist to & fro.
(quiver, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd)
(squirm, wrangle, 2nd, 2nd)
curdle 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
evade 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Wright (n) a worker or maker
as in shipwright, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Wrightia (n) 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd.

Wrining (v.t) twist + squint
near, tightly or forcibly, force
out, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
extract by force or persuasion
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Wrinkle (v.t) become wrinkled
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

ridge in the skin caused by
old age or @ 2nd, shrinkage
of the skin) fold or crease
2nd, 2nd. small ridge
formed on the surface
contraction of 2nd, 1st.

Wrist (n) joint between
the hand & arm. 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
Wristlet (n) the wrist, 2nd
bracelet, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Writ (n) anything written,
writing, hand, 2nd, 2nd,
a written order of a
Court Commanding to
do a thing. 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
mandate, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
holly writing, scripture,
the Bible. 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Write (v.t) put in paper on
on something, in writing.
words, trace letters words
on something, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Writer (n) one who writes,
clerk, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
author, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd
composer, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Writing (n) literary work
(work). hand writing
2nd, 2nd, 2nd, 2nd

Wrastle (v.t) roll up

Right shoulder with pain. 1115

④ In Sagittarius wriggle as after twist or roll about because of great or sharp pain.

Wrong (a) unjust or illegal wrong (in Scorpio) ~~as in~~ Scorpio Scorpio
injustice, unrighteousness
misconduct, evil Scorpio
injury or Scorpio Scorpio
incorrect, unjust or wrong, un-
just, Scorpio, unrighteousness

Wrongful (a) unfair, Scorpio, Scorpio
unjust, Scorpio, Scorpio
injurious Scorpio, Scorpio
dishonest, unfair Scorpio.

Wrath (a) very angry, enraged,
incensed, indignant;
Cancer 21. Cancer 20. Leo 1.

Wrought (a) worked into shape
Pisces 21. Aries 20. Taurus 1.
Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 1.

Wronged (a) distorted (very little)
filled out of natural
order, twisted, deformed,
askew, abnormally bent
or crooked, disfigured
Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.
Cancer 21. Cancer 20.

Wrong-necked (a) one with a
distorted or twisted neck
Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Wry-necked (a) having a
wry neck. Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Wynd (n) in Scotland a
narrow valley in a town,
an alley, a lane, narrow street
Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

853 Xerophytes Radium emanation research

Xanthophyll (n) yellow
Colour seen in withered
leaves. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Xanthophae (n) sulphur being.

Xanthippe (n) wife of Socrates
Cancer 21. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21.

She-witch or granularne
wife, turnabout Scorpio 20.

Xerbal (Scorpio 20) Scorpio.

Xebec (n) a small kind
of three-masted ship of the
Kaid used by pirates in olden
time. Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Xenium (n) a gift given to
a foreigner alien Scorpio
Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21.
Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Xenogamy (n) cross pollination
(cross-pollination) Scorpio 20.

Xenomania (n) too much
admiration for foreigners

& foreign things. Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20.

Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21.

Scorpio 21. Scorpio 20. Scorpio 21.